Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 12:09 AM
To: Moe Kirpalani; Peter Walcot
Subject: RE: Nitrile Gloves

Seems like either would be sufficient (there are no restrictions at this point).

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable
Anita Anand Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Moe Kirpalani [mailto:mohit@hipstreet.com]

Sent: March-30-20 6:26 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Peter Walcot <walcot@prepaiddirect.ca>
Subject: Nitrile Gloves

Dove
Quick question from the factory :
Do you need powdered or unpowered ?

Pls advise and thanks

Moe Kirpalani

416-417-7081

[Hipstreet]

[Hipstreet]

IMPORTANT: "This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient and appear to have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately and then
delete all copies from your computer system. Any unauthorized use, copying or further distribution is prohibited. Please
also note that if you send us e-mails containing time-sensitive or important instructions, you should ensure that receipt
has been timely acknowledged in view of the potential for misdirection or inadvertent interception. Thank you."
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